Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Hi Mei Kwan / Hsiao Tong,

richard <richard@ltm.sg>

Tuesday, 19 June 2018 3:09 PM

Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Admin A; mandy@Iltm.sg; Shu Pei (LKKAuto); mandy@Itm.sg; mandy@ltm.sg
RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE
SJU2919H AND SLZ9019J ON 08/06/2018 ***LKK REF:CC4/AIG18010804/pb3

High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Further reference to my earlier email, please be informed that our client had decided to withdraw her claim against

your insured.

Please do the needful at your end.

Thank you and regards,

Rlshard Fnp

Claims Executive
Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd

www. LTM.sg
+65 6452 0893 (Office)

+65 6458 9127 (Facsimile)
+65 8484 5418 (Mobile)

Like us in Facebook!!

www.facebook.com/LTMsg
www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore
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From: richard [mailto:richard@Itm.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 2:38 PM

To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'mandy@Itm.sg' <mandy@Itm.sg>; 'Shu Pei (LKKAuto)'
<shupei@lkkauto.com>; 'mandy@Iltm.sg' <mandy@Itm.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SJU2919H AND SLZ9019J ON
08/06/2018 ***LKK REF:CC4/A1G18010804/pb3

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hi Mei Kwan / Hsiao Tong,
In reference to your email dated 18" June 2018, please advised liability so as for us to advice our client accordingly.
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
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From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 2:59 PM

To: richard <richard@I|tm.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; mandy@Itm.sg; Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@I|kkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong
(LKKAuto) <chewht@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SJU2919H AND SLZ9019J ON
08/06/2018 ***LKK REF:CC4/A1G18010804/pb3

Hi Richard,

As requested. Please refer to the below OI's sketch plan and statement.
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Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 18 June, 2018 9:25 AM

To: richard <richard@Itm.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; mandy@Itm.sg

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SJU2919H AND SLZ9019J ON
08/06/2018 ***LKK REF:CC4/AlIG18010804/pb3

Dear Richard,

Thank you for your email.

By copy to Hsiao Tong,

Kindy assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,
Shu Pei| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: richard [mailto:richard@ltm.sg]

Sent: Saturday, 16 June 2018 9:33 AM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@|kkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

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

Dear Shu Pei,

Thank you for your email dated 13 June 2018.

Please advised if you had received your insured’s report ?
Please let us hear from you on an urgent basis.

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
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ML SALELSLTIA G i} :
S & U e
Oparating Hours: Mon - Frilam - Gpm 531 S - Spm 'C"_..-f wibirsiniun "]-".‘-"‘:" -'535.5}?.
Bty gipling; + 55 G H00N] WWALTRLLG

EAPORTANT NOTIE

Thics #rnasl, iexiucing sll sTTacherents mary comtan confidennal of kngally prvileged nfonmation.

The sanding ol the smisl 82 aesy person aiher B B inbended recipsent i fol b watver ol confidentislty or privlinge of The inlermation. il you are
Pk i irierded recipient, phiats rotify ke serder enmediately, dedede the emad sed doorod copy, dinbute or deackos i conferts
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From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 6:50 PM




To: richard <richard@Itm.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: mandy@ltm.sg; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SJU2919H AND SLZ9019J ON
08/06/2018 ***LKK REF:CC4/A1G18010804/pb3

Dear Richard,

We refer to the below email.

Please be informed that we are currently pending for our insured’s report.

Kindly note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Hsiao Tong at 6742 3197.
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

Thank you

To check availability of the case handler , you may contact the undersigned.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 2:16 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: mandy@ltm.sg
Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SJU2919H AND SLZ9019J ON

08/06/2018
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mei Kwan / Shu Pei,

The above matter refers.

We are instructed by our client to confirm on liability before she sends her vehicle in for survey.
Please advised soonest.

Thank you and regards,

Flehard Arg

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

LT Li!..;.'ll TAN MOTOR

LIM TAN MOTOR PTE LTD HEREE A WELE

COAERANY REGETRANION MOk 193307170 G5 FEGH TRATEON MO: MO-0] 190860

WAIN OFFICE / WORKSHOP BRANCH
B 176 SN MG DRTVE B HCTOR C P01 384047
S0 MING MITOCARE IO3.09/10/06 SR NG INDUSTRISL ESTATE
SGAPGRE STATIL UNCAPCE] S84
TEL: #65 6430 D31 FAK: +55 $438 5117 TEL: #5545 TUBS FAX: +63 4532 2159
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

Pleabe H208 That kv viswes OF Oflions presented in this emal anp solely theos of the sether and do not AetEAsrSy Pepresent those of e company.

From: richard [mailto:richard@Itm.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 10:08 AM

To: 'Chan, Yoke Shi' <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>

Cc: 'Tan, Lily (AIG)' <Lily.Tan@aig.com>; 'Fong, Andy-SY' <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; 'Kaur, Baljit'
<Baljit.Kaur@aig.com>; 'Chin, Lee-Ying' <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; 'Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa'
<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; 'Md Ishak, Mohd Imran' <Imran.Ishak@aig.com>; 'Lim, Sheng Yang'
<ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; 'Supramaniam, Darshene' <Darshene.Supramaniam@aig.com>; 'Mithoosingh,
Aashweenjeetkaur' <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>; 'Azlan, Syazairdina' <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>;
'mandy@Itm.sg' <mandy@Iltm.sg>; 'mandy@Itm.sg' <mandy@Itm.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SJU2919H AND SLZ9019J ON
08/06/2018

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Ashley,

Thank you for your email.

We select Mr Kenneth Kong from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey to our client’s vehicle.
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
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From: Chan, Yoke Shi [mailto:yokeshi.chan@aig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 9:56 AM

To: richard@Itm.sg

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG) <Lily.Tan@aig.com>; Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; Kaur, Baljit <Baljit.Kaur@aig.com>;
Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Md
Ishak, Mohd Imran <Imran.Ishak@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Supramaniam, Darshene
<Darshene.Supramaniam@aig.com>; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>;
Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>; mandy@Itm.sg

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SJU2919H AND SLZ9019J ON
08/06/2018

Dear Sir/Madam,

Reminder for pre-repair survey.

Kindly response to the email below whether agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
below as a single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards,

Yoke Shi @ Ashley

AIG

Claim Adjuster I, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto
Shared Services — Malaysia | Global Business Services

AlG Shared Services (M) Sdn Bhd (887191-D)
Menara Worldwide, Level 12, 198 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel +6 03 2719 6000 | Ext 1012102



yokeshi.chan@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Chan, Yoke Shi

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 9:52 AM

To: 'richard@Itm.sg'

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-SY; Kaur, Baljit; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran;
Lim, Sheng Yang; Supramaniam, Darshene; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Azlan, Syazairdina

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SJU2919H AND SLZ9019] ON
08/06/2018

Without Prejudice

Your Reference : SLZ9019J)
Our Reference : SJU2919H
Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint

pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor

Company Name

Lim Kok Chong

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

Kumar Uthaya

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

Ken Wong

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee

Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat

Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Ricky Teng RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

Elson Teng RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

Michael Cheong

RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie)

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Ng You Han

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Soon HanXin (Gary)

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chow Bo Xiong

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin)

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Kalvin Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Xing Guo Qiang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Marcus Chua

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Henry Ng LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Mohammed Rasul

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Steven Foong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Wei Jie

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Ma Chin Fook

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

9




Kenneth Kong | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-
repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards,

Yoke Shi @ Ashley

AIG

Claim Adjuster I, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto
Shared Services — Malaysia | Global Business Services

AIG Shared Services (M) Sdn Bhd (887191-D)

Menara Worldwide, Level 12, 198 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel +6 03 2719 6000 | Ext 1012102

yokeshi.chan@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: richard [mailto:richard@Iltm.sg]

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 5:35 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Cc: mandy@Itm.sg

Subject: Third Party Claim - SLZ9019] Your Insured : SJU2919H D.O.A : 08/06/2018
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Good Afternoon Sir / Madam,

We are assisting our mutual client the vehicle owner of SLZ9019J to submit a claim against your insured, SJU2919H
which we understand that you are insurer at the material time of the accident.

We now enclosed the following documents for your easy reference :

e  Our mutual client GIA report
Please advised liability as instructed by our client before she sends her vehicle in.
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
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IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International

Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.
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